

EDITOR, VINICIUSTOMMASI.COM **MOTION DESIGNER** & COLORIST A versatile professional with a solid grounding in sports, fashion, and gaming editing.

ABOUT

Born and raised in São Paulo, Brazil, Vinicius Tommasi as a versatile video professional with comprehensive skills in editing, motion design, color grading, and delivering end-to-end video solutions.

Crafted online and TV advertising videos for Brazilian clients: Adidas, Freelace, Magalu, Netshoes, Puma, Shoestock, Saucony, Umbro, and Zattini.

Experience as a graphic designer (both digital and print) and an art director in advertising agencies, honing skills and enabling he to infuse every audiovisual project with a unique creative touch.

See more about the biography here: viniciustommasi.com/about

EDUCATION

2024

COLOR GRADING CERTIFIED

Black Magic Design. End User Color DaVinci Resolve 18.

2022

GOOGLE DIGITAL TRAINING

Google Italia.

Digital marketing fundamentals.

2020 (Biennial course)

POSTGRADUATE IN ART-EDUCATION

Centro Universitário SENAC. Specialist in working with formal and non-formal educational practices.

2016 (Four-year course)

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN SOCIAL COMMUNICATION

Universidade UNIFAAT. With specialization in advertising and propaganda.

2006 (Biennial course)

WEB DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Microcamp School of Computing Professional Training in Web Design and Web Development.

LANGUAGES

Portoghese (native) Italian English Spanish

CONTACT

(+39) 320 908 3936 hello@viniciustommasi.com Torino (TO) - Italy



EXPERIENCE

2024 - Presente **DIGITAL ARTIST** Milestone S.r.I (Italy)

Milestone S.r.l. is one of the largest game development companies based in Milan, Italy.

- Video editina.
- Design and integration of motion graphics.
- Designing action scenes for games using Unreal 5's Sequencer.
- · Editing soundtracks and sound effects.

VIDEO EDITOR, MOTION DESIGNER and COLORIST

Digitalhood Studio (Brazil)

Digitalhood is a post-production studio I founded in 2020 in Brazil.

- Specializing in audio and video editing.
- Expertise in creating dynamic motion designs.
 Proficient in color grading to enhance visual storytelling.
- Experienced in business management, ensuring smooth operations.
- · Skilled in prospecting new clients, fostering business growth.
- Providing excellent post-sales service to maintain client satisfaction.
 Upholding high standards of quality control in service delivery.

2017 - 2020

ART DIRECTOR and MOTION DESIGNER

Netshoes (Brazil)

Netshoes is the largest e-commerce platform for sports products in Latin America.

- Art direction, bringing creative vision to life.
 Audio and video editing, crafting compelling narratives.
- Motion design, creating dynamic and engaging visuals.
- · Web design, enhancing user experience and interface.

2013 - 2017

SENIOR ART DIRECTOR

Circulô Advertising Media (Brazil)

Circulô is an advertising agency specializing in social media management.

- Digital and graphic design, creating visually appealing content.
 Logo creation and visual identity, establishing a unique brand presence.
 Motion design, bringing dynamic elements to life.
- · Web design, enhancing user interface and experience.
- Social media post creation, engaging audiences on various platforms.

2008 - 2009

FILMMAKER

Tamer Communication (Brazil)

Tamer is recognized for its solid expertise and experience in Corporate Communication.

- Video editing, crafting compelling narratives.
 Motion design, creating dynamic and engaging visuals.
 Video production, bringing ideas to life on screen.
- · Audio and video capture, ensuring high-quality raw materials for production.
- Basic knowledge of lighting, cameras, and lenses, essential for capturing the perfect shot.

2007 - 2009

WEB DESIGNER DEVELOPER

ILTDA Communication and Advertising (Brazil)

ILTDA is an advertising agency nestled in the heart of São Paulo.

- Web designer and developer, crafting user-friendly interfaces and
- Digital designer, creating visually compelling digital content.